ﬁ@*‘g Gl’nail manan paulistya <mananpaulistya@gmail.com>

Fwd: Compliance Report for Rainwater Harvesting
1 message

Nikhil Sharma <nikhil@bcihmet.ac.in> 28 October 2021 at 14:53
To: mananpaulistya@gmail.com

--------—- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gagan Soni <gagan@bcihmct.ac.in>

Date: Thu, 28 Oct, 2021, 12:22 pm

Subject: Fwd: Compliance Report for Rainwater Harvesting
To: Nikhil Sharma <nikhil@bcihmct.ac.in>

Gagandeep Soni

Assistant Professor

HOD Housekeeping

IQAC Coordinator & Chairperson (SH and ICC)

BANARSIDAS CHANDIWALA INSTITUTE OF HOTEL MANAGEMENT & CATERING TECHNOLOGY
(NAAC Accredited, Approved by AICTE and affiliated to G.G.S. Indraprastha University)

Chandiwala Estate, Maa Anandmai Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi -110019

Ph. : 011-49020301, Fax : 91-1149020320; Mobile: +91-9953492549

E-Mail : gagan@bcihmct.ac.in Website : www.bcihmct.ac.in

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Director BCIHMCT <director@bcihmct.ac.in>

Date: Sat, Feb 16, 2019 at 3:04 PM

Subject: ‘Compliance Report:for. Rainwater Harvesting

To: Ashwani Kansal <ddsbtte@gmail.com>

Cc: PADirector <padirector@bcihmct.ac.in>, Gagan Soni <gagan@bcihmct.ac.in>

Mr. Amod Barthwal;,

Admn Officer (Secretarial Branch)

Dept. of Training & Technical Education
Govt of NCT of Delhi

Near T.V. Tower,

Muni Maya Ram Marg, PremBari Pul
Pitampura,

Delhi - 110088

Subject: Compliance Report for Rainwater Harvesting

Ref: F.1(10)/MISC./2016/Sectt. Branch/180/8975 Dated 06/02/19

Rainwater Harvesting Plant at Banarsidas Chandiwala Institute of Hotel Management an
Technology.

: IS
Su" \\9.“:/




With reference to the subject cited we are informing you of TWORainwater Harvesting Planfsiat ours
campus, having acapacity.0f200000 Liters.

Hope we have satisfied your query.
Regards,

Dr. Sarah Hussain,

Principal,

Editor - Indian Journal of Applied Hospitality & Tourism Research,

Chair - India International Hotel, Travel & Tourism Research Conference,
Banarsidas Chandiwala Institute of Hotel Management & Catering Technology,
Chandiwala Estate, Maa Anandmai Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi, 110017.

Phone: 011 49020301; Mobile: 98730 98656.
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